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July 12, 2012

Mr. William Bock, IIT

General Counsel

United States Anti-Doping Agency
5555 Tech Center Drive, Suite 200
Colorado Springs, C) 80919

Re: Lance Armstrong v. United States Anti-Doping Agency, et al

Dear Bill:

I received your letter requesting waiver documents as provided in Rule 4, FRCP. Because
Defendants will enjoy an extension to 60 days within which to answer under those provisions, it is
neither practicable nor advisable to proceed in this manner. We will have the summons served upon
the Defendants. As I noted yesterday, I will be happy to accommodate your wishes as to time,
location, officer, etc. in order to make service as convenient as possible.

Very truly yours,
Timothy J. Herman
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